CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 2:22 PM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional

Information for the, RAI No. 68, Engineered Safety Features Materials. 05/05/2009

From: John Rycyna

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:36 AM

To: Robert Davis; David Terao

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for the, RAI No.
68, Engineered Safety Features Materials. 05/05/2009

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Adam Gendelman; Getachew Tesfaye; James Biggins; John Rycyna; Judith McLellan; Laura Quinn;
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl
Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgnlMailCenter Resource

Subject: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for the, RAI No. 68,
Engineered Safety Features Materials. 05/05/2009
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